Children and Young People Policy and Service Committee Decision Statement

Cambridgeshire County Council

Meeting Date: Tuesday 10 September 2019

Published: Thursday 12 September 2019

Decision review deadline: Tuesday 17 September 2019

Implementation of Decisions not called in: Wednesday 18 September 2019

Each decision set out below will come into force, and may then be implemented at 9.30am on the fourth full working day after the publication date, unless it is subject of a decision review by eight members of General Purposes Committee. [see note on decision review below].

Topic	Decision
CONSTITUTIONAL MATTERS	
Apologies for Absence and Declarations of Interest	Apologies were received from co-opted members Andrew Read, Church of England Diocese of Ely, and Flavio Vettese, Roman Catholic Diocese of East Anglia.
	There were no declarations of interest.
Minutes of the Meeting on 9 July 2019 KEY DECISIONS	The minutes were approved as an accurate record and signed by the Chairman.
Abbey College, Ramsey: Feasibility Options	It was resolved to: Agree to support the Trust by sharing the feasibility study and condition survey, and the Trust's own proposals, with the Education Skills Funding Agency (ESFA) with a view to securing funding from them for the development of a phased asset management strategy to enable the Trust to address the College's condition issues and maximise use of its accommodation.
	CONSTITUTIONAL MATTERS Apologies for Absence and Declarations of Interest Minutes of the Meeting on 9 July 2019 KEY DECISIONS Abbey College, Ramsey: Feasibility

INFORMATION AND MONITORING REPORTS	
Finance Monitoring Report	It was resolved to review and comment on the report.
Performance Report Quarter 1 2019/20	It was resolved to note and comment note on performance information and take remedia action as necessary.
Business Planning: Children and Safeguarding	It was resolved to consider and comment on the contents of the report.
DECISIONS	
Draft Joint Best Start in Life Strategy	It was resolved to approve the Draft Joint Best Start in Life Strategy 2019 – 2024.
Youth Justice Plan 2019-22	It was resolved to:
	a) endorse the Joint Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Youth Justice Plan;
	 b) endorse and agree the strategic objectives of the Youth Justice Management Partnership;
	c) endorse and agree the Cambridgeshire Youth Offending Service operational priorities.
Agenda Plan, Appointments and Training Plan	It was resolved to:
	a) note the Committee agenda plan;
	b) note that Councillor Downes had been appointed to fill the remaining Member vacancy on Cambridgeshire Culture Steering Group. The appointment was made by the Executive Director: People and Communities under her delegated authority in relation to committee appointments on 22 August 20 in consultation with the Committee Chairman:

c) note that the Accelerating the Achievement of Vulnerable Groups Steering Group had been discontinued;
d) note the Committee training plan.

Notes:

- (a) Statements in bold type indicate additional resolutions made at the meeting.
- (b) Requests for review of a decision can be made as indicated below:
 - a. At least eight elected members of General Purposes Committee to initiate a review of a decision taken by a Policy and Service Committee.
 - b. The request must be submitted in writing to the Monitoring Officer or Chief Executive before the expiry of three full working days after the decision has been published and shall specify the reason(s) why the decision should be reviewed.

For more information contact: Richenda Greenhill, Democratic Services Officer

Telephone: 01223 699171

Email: Richenda.Greenhill@cambridgeshire.gov.uk